oot
e

'NITED NATIONS

CONOMIC
ND

A v

GENIRAL. .

E/CN.4/SR.332
27 June 1952

" b "\:‘:'.(V ‘ORIGINAL: EI‘IGLISH ¢

JDCIAL COUNCIL 1
: 4 e iy = =1 § = |
COMMISSIQN ON HUMAN RIGHTS. ‘ "
Elghth Session P ! [
.. BUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY~SECOND MEETING (Closed)
., ¢ -+ - Beld at Headquarters, New York Tk
ori Wednesday, 11 June 1952, at 2.30 p.m. 1
W - 3 4 5 £ " 2 = - |
jONTENTS: A ' 4 0 oo .- " . ec ... - yr - .
Lists of communications on humen rights (E/CN,L4/L.215) '
i
LA = ! s |
“hairman: Mr. MALIK {Lebanon) ' ‘ 1
BEEEQrteﬂii- « Mr. WHITLAM . . ., Australis i~
Hewers: - © " My, MAKSHALL - " Australia
: Mry NISOT = ey Be:].gium L . e |
Mr. VALENZUELA Chile ¥ ﬁ
Mr. CHEN PAONAN® ~  ‘China” |
. AZMI Bey. . . .. - Bt .. . |
B o Mr. CASSIN- . . .. .. France L B kg . ot B g 1
o ) Y ;
- » 1 .‘ 1
" ! RS %
L Fd L, 3 o= . . v L L B i
. This meetin- wns held in private. At the end of the meeting the . ;
Y 0irmission declded in asccordance with rule 4O of the ules of procedurc of thi I

Fanct!énal Cotatesiong of the Economic and Scoial Council e meke public thaty
nart of the record d-al'n; with the discussion on the draeft resoluﬁion‘Qf Tndia
(B/CN.ufL. 21') At its 337th meebing the Comm:ssion decided to maks the r-cord

of the wholelmecting publioc

e — e —_— —



E/CN.L/SR.332 -
Page 2
Meuwbers : - Mr. KYROU STmp Greece
~ {Contta) Mrse MEHTA " Indis
Mr. AZKOU., Lebanon
Mr. WAHEE) Pakistan
Mr. BORATNSKI - Pola:nd
Mrs. ROSSHL Sweden
Mr. KOVALINKO Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Mr. MOROZW Union of Soviet Socislist Republics
Mr. HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain end
Northern Ireland
Mrs. ROOSLVELT United States of America
Mr. BRACCO - ' Uruguay |
Mr, JEVREMOVIC Yugoslavia
Secretariat: . ,
Mr., HUMPHEEY - Representative of the Secretary-General
Mr, SCHWE1B Deputy Director,Division of Human Rights
K;smsKITCHEI\T' ; Secretari.es of the Counn%.tssion

LISTS OF COMMUNICATIONS CCACERNING HUMAN RIGETS (E/CN.L/L.215)

. Mr. BUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-Genersl) eaid that the
Comiaei,én would recall that at ite 263rd meeting, which had been held in private
on T May 1952, it had received the Confidential List of Communications prepared
in accordance with resolution 75 (V) of the Economic and Social Council es smended
(H.R.Communications List Fo.2). Tt had slso received the Non-Confidential List of
Communications dealing with principles (Efcn.4/CR.21, E/CN.4/CR.1/Add.1,
E/CNJ4/CR.21/Corre1). The Secretary-General was distributing at the current
meeting three addenda to the Confidential List. The List and its three sddenda
contained summaries of communications received during the perfiod 3 April 1951 to
7 May 1952, Since T May 1952, L7 further commmnications had been received by the
Secretary-General, but it had not been possible to process them in time for the
current meeting.

/The Commission .



E/CN.b/SR.332
, P&ge 3 3

!

The Commission would mte that there was 8 to‘tgal of 25, QTQ commnﬂ ca=
tions, of which. thirby-eix dealt, w:ltb prlnciples involved. in the promatian of
universal respect for and observance of humen righte. '

0f the 25,243 cemmunications summarized in the Confidentia.l List the
great majority (24,194) dealt with, a.lleged. persecution on political grounde.
Other communications dealt principally with ganocide (305 comnmnicatims),
alleged violation of the.right to freedom of association end assembly ( 119),
prevention of discrimination end protection of minorities (61&) and trade union
rights. (83).. The remaining l&80 conmnmicatim d.ealt w:lth & variety of rights [
and freedoms including the right of asylm, old’ age righte s freedm of religion,
the right to a fa.ir trial, the righrt to 8 nationality, protecticm againet
deportation, the right to persoml property, the right to 1eave or return to ‘
one's counibry, end so on, A detailad anal:/ais of the top:lcs of comnmicatime
received would be available to members of the Commission.

- In additien to the comunications referred to in the Liste, the
Secretary-cemral had received fourteen replies from Member Govermente in
response to the forwarding of complainte to the Gaverment concerned under the
terms. of reeolution 75(V) as amended, Thirteen of those repliee had been
distributed at the Coomission's previous private meeting in documents
HR/Communicetions Nos, 11 o 23. Angther reply from e Member Govermment was
being distributed at the current meeting (B'R/Coummication No. 21;)

s.s, The CEAIBMAN gald that it vas clear that the Comiaeion on Huma.n 'Righte
had aroused the expectation of thousanis throughout the vorld , a8 was shown ‘by
the fact that it had received more than 25,000 conmmnicationa within a year,
The United Nations. work on human rights was conly beginning and the Commission
hed as yet no-powers to take. action, but the List of Communications was an
objective meagsure of the importence attached to ita work.

AZMI Bey (Eaypt) cited General Assembly resolution S¥2(VI) and noted
that an item dealing with commmicatione concerning humen righte appeared on
the agenda of the current session of the Economic and Social Council in oxder
to show that the Commission had been requested to formulate recommendatioms on
such coomunications, He therefore proposed that the anolysis given by the
representative of the Secretary-General should be attached to the Commiesion's

/report



EfoN,4/SR,332
Page 4

report to the Council for its information and to ensble It to give the
Commission ca Human Rights Instructions for its ninth session with regard to
such communications, : _ L TR PR

: Mr. MOROZOV {Union of Soviet Socialist;Republics) opposed the.
Egyptian proposal, which wes vague because it related to the:reproduwection in
the report of = statement which had been presented orally and which the
Commiseion had not had an opportunity to examine, Moreover 1t would bde - »
incorrect for-the Commission to include 4n & public report material which hed -
_ been presented at a closed meeting., He also stressed the inadvieability.of .-
including an analyeis which had not been verified and properly Investigated and
vwhich might not be considered objective. That procedure would distort facts
and mislead public opinicn,

- APMI Bey (Egypt) maid that the Secretariet analysis was merely a
tebulation: of  the number of communications received and, the categories into
which they fell., The material he propoesed to transmit to the Economic and
Soclal Council would contain no comments or subjlective materisl of any kind. .

 Mr, BRACCO (Uruguay) proposed, as a comoromise, that the Commiesion
should authorize 1ts Raprorteur to prepare a brief text on the emalysie of
commmnications concerning human righte given by the representative of the 4
Secretary~General for carsideration in private by the: Commission for possible
inelusion in. its report.,

 Mre, MEHTA (India) saw no objection to sending the amalysis of

commnications on humen rightse to the Economic and Social Council, The
' Commiselon would not be yaseing any Juigment but.merely informing the Council \
of the muber of communicatlons which had been received.

y

i . B
g X L .

/In reply



EJON.L/SR,.332
Page 5

In réply to a question frgm Mr, CASSIN (France), Mr, HIMPHREY
(Representetive of the Secretary-Generel) sald that as far as he knew the .
anmual report of the Secretary-General had mever combalned an analyedis or any
indication of the number of communications received concerning human righte,

- He indicated, however, thet & note by the Secretary-Gemsral to the
Economic end Sociall_h_v(}qmz_il {E/2206) contained a discussion of problems
vhich had arilsen. in. ”ccxmexion with communications concerning human righte,
especially the interpretatim of that expression, In that conmexion, tie
Seorétary-General had reported that "the confidential list of communicatiems
prepared for the eighth session of the Commlssion on Humen Rights conteins
references to some 21,480 communications, ranging from those relating to =
perscnal grievances to those alleging serious violations of righte of larger
groups or classes of people", 'Since the submiseion.of the Secretary-General's
nojte to the Economlc and Social Council additional communications concerning -
human righte hed becn received and the totel was now over 25,000,

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republice) supported dy
Mr, BORATYNSKI (Polani), said that im view of the doubts expressed by the
representative of the Secretary~General regarding the interpretation of the
statistice presented, it would be unwise for the Commiesion to adopt the
Urnguayen prowosal end consider the incluslon of an analyels of commumnications
concerning humen righte in a remort which must be accepted by members on
behalf of their Govermmente, remla” '

T Mr, HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General) wished to make
it clear that he had no doubts about the number of copmunications received and
proceesed by the Cecretarizt, He had merely nobed that the document referred
to the question of the interpretation of the expression "communications ‘
concerning human rights" and had eaid that some communications related to
personial .grievances, : ' . Py e :

- AZMI Bey (Egypt) esked whether 1t would be possible to submit a
confidential repoxrt to the Council in addition to:the regular public report.

:
[
e

Mr, HUMPHREY



e e—  he—— —— e T i 1 T

E/oN, 4fsR.332
Page 6

Mr, HUMPHREY (Fepresenmtative of the Secretary-Ceneral) said that he
knew of no precedent for confidentisl commipication between the Commission and
the Cotncil, ap- : : '

"Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) suggested that the Secretariat might wish to
iestie afi additional document to the Economic and Sociel Council informing
them of the further comminications received concerning human righte. '

Mr, HUMPHREY (Representative of the Secretary-General) pointed out
that the only figure disclosed in the Secretary-General's note to the Council
(E/2206) was the total nmumber of commmications received, No analysis of the
various types of communicetion had been given. In the light of the debate in
the Commisesion, the Secretary-General would hegitate to disclose the nature of
those commmications without instructions to that effect from the Commission,

Mr, BRACCO (Uruzuay) moved closure of the debate,

The motion for sloeure of the debate was unanimously adopted.

The CHAIRMAN pus to the vote the Uruguayan proposal authorizing
the Rapporteur to prevare a brief text on the analysis of communications
concerning human righte g!ven by the representative of the Secretary-General
for conslderation in private by the Commiseion for pomsible inclusion in its
report.

That_proposal was_sdonted by 9 votes to 7, with 2 sbstentioms,

The CHATRMEN drow attention to the Indian draft reeolution
(BeN. 4/1.215), :

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republize), speaking on a
point of order, sald that the Indian proposal could not be considered under
the agenda 1tem rélating to lists of commmications because 1t logically
belonged under procedure tor the handling of commmications relating to
human righte. He pointed out that the Commiesion had comnleted ite consider~
abion of lists of comminications =and that therefore & closed meeting was no
longer requireci. ‘

/After an



e T e e e e —. ) S —— T T e R S ———

r/cy.4/sR.332

Page 7 6?‘

. After an exchange of views regerding procedure; the CEAIRMAN ruled
that the Indlen proposal could be censidered .in. comnexion with lists of
commicatiom L L) L, L . '

A“ter a fwthar prowdm'al ,discussion, Mr, ERACOO ({kuguay) said that,
in ordor to expedite the Comisnion & work, he challenged the Chairmen's ruling,
He indicated that in the vote he would support thed ruling,

By 10 votes to nome, with 8 obetentions, ths Chairmen's ruling ves
_éusts;.ined. | .y P By | T

Mrs. MEHIA (Lndm) aaid it was deplorable thet 4he Ecovomie e.nd Social
Council he.d not only yafused to give the Ccmnisaic«a ¢ Hunan Righte powers to
deel vith commmicaticns, but had taken away. the fow powars thas Coumiasion hod
possessed,. Yet, the Licls of Cormumications included some petitions om which
the United Netlons occuvld teks immerdliets actior and others in compexion with
whi'ch the rousing of pu‘cua opinion micht have. detorrad a.governmant from
yiéia.tj.ng hmn.-?igats? &n exarmle of the letter wes the recent legielative -
action of the forezmas of the Unlcn .of Scuth Africa te probibit, IndZens domisciled
_in South Afxrica from mesrying eleeviers. Tue Comnligsicn should have scme powers
%o bring such gomwalsations to.the Council's attention.  She thorefore submitted
the Indien draft resolutiou (EB/CN.4/L.215), - . . : "l

Mr. ERACCO (Uruguay) seid that humdreds of thousands of persecuted and
oppressed .groups and, individusls looksd .upon the Unitod Nations for'thelr culy
hope of redrese. The Uruguayan Government had elways baliaved that the.

United Nations shouwld do lts utmost to fulfll sush hopes, aad 1% ind alwayd takeén
an active part. in euch sction as the United llutions kad Deen 8ble to take, as in
the case of the Indiens in the Unien of South Africe eud the alleged viclations |
of humen r.ights‘. in Brlgeria, Huagary, Romenia and Yranco Spain. Thus, it
regarda& Council resolution 75 (V) as amonded as one of the moat 1ll-conceived, -
noxious and dawra.lzing restraints ever imposed by a United Nations bedy, BHe .
therrafore vholabm.rbedly supported the Indian &raft resoluticn, Tha Comiasion

/should not,



E/CN.4/sR.332
Page 8 :

should not, howsver, confine itself to making repérts and recommendations
concerning only serious cases of violation of humen rights, but should do so,

at least wntil the measwros of implementation of the covenants on human rights
came into force, in respent of all cases, The Commission could state when in

its opinion the allegations were unfounded, Such viclstiens could not be allowed
4o continue in so many coimtries without any action at all being taken.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) said that all members of the
Commission had often folt that it was unfortunate that they eculd do nothing about
the very numerous communications received by them, The conclusion reached,
however, had been that the only possible remedy was to epced the Commission's work
in drafting the covenants on human rights, so that the cbligations incumbent on
Stetes were known, the standards sottled e&nd a satisfactory legal basis for action
laid down., She feared that serious difficulties would result from the Indian
proposal, She could not ses who would decide which violstions were sericus.

To attempt to find some way to deal with communications soncerning humen rights
would be inopportune at that stage. Some machinery to deal with the communicas
tions might eventually be trorked out, either in the meesures of implementstion or
in a separate protocol concerning petitions, The Counecil should not be asked to
authorize the Commission to make reports and recommendations conearning cmmﬁica.-
tions, because thet would Lie tantamount to making the Commission an implementing

body.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) emphasized that Assembly resolutiom 542 (VI) clesrly
esteblished the principle that the Commission should make recommendations to the
Councill concerning communications., That principle must be accopted without
discussion, All that the Indilan draft resolution was asking wes that the
Commission should make such recormendatians to the Councll when it took up ite
agenda item dealing with that subject; in fect, it merely drew the Coumcil's
attention.to the aubstance of Assembly resolution 542 (VI), It was for the :
Couneil, not the Cammission, to decide how the reports and recommsndations should
be framed. Hs therefors wicleheartedly supported the Indisn dreft resclution,

/Me. BRACCO



z/cN.L/8R 372
Page © .

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) could not acoept the United States representativets
contentions. He protested strongly against the idea that nothing vhatever could
be done to- proteot human rights and freedoms until that distant day on which the
meesures of implementetion of the covenants came into force, Just as nothing
effective had been done since the foundation of the United Nations, It was
deplorable that the terms of Council resolution 75 (V) comnelled the Commissiun
to disouss such e subJect behind closed doors, whereas the most shookin& exchanges
resultinp from the clash of political opinion were aired in the Commission 5 onen
meetings He agreed with the Egyptian representative that the prinoiple embodied
in the Indian proposal had been established in the relevant Assembly ‘resolutioh,
The adoption of ‘the Indian draft resolution would be 8 striking demonstration of
the abhorrence wlth which many members of the Commission’ regarded Cotnell :
resolution 75 (V).

. Mr NTSOT (Belgium) said that human rights and measures of implementa-
tion must be determined and defined by the tovenants which alone could impose
mandatory etandards ‘on btates ‘and, by oonferring powers of implementat on on the
United Nations, romedy 1ts constitutional weaxness resulting from Article 2
naragraph T of the Charter. That being 80, he would vote against the Indian
proposal which wovld authorize the Commission at~the present stage to ' '
recommend ‘meesures to be taken by the United Nations to remedy situations which,
aeeording to its own standerds, seemed to it to be violations of human rights.

o Mp WAHETD (Pakisuen) said that, although 1t was unfortunate “that the
y United Nations, to which so many people looked for a remedy for their ills, could
not do enything effeotive, and although his delegation was a8 eager as any for the
establishment of measures of implementation, he wag forced to agree with the
United States representative that the solution did not lie in the Indian droft
resolution It violated the fundamentel principle of sovereignty in seeking
authority for the Commission to pass Judcment upon petitions That would pre-
Judge the question of the rrght of individuals and non-governmental organizations
to petition, a subject which the Commissicn had not yet exhausted. If the

/proposed

iEIllIllllIIlIIIIIlllllII-5-!I'!!l-!Ill-llI.-l.!!lllI.l-.-""l"---lFlIIl.-l-!lI-'-"’

lh i S e ik o e R . e



E/CN.4/SR.332
Page 10

proposed humen rights ¢omnittee came into existence, the Commission on Human
_Rights would lack competeice to deal vith communicaticas in the manner: proposed.
The reprecentative of the Secretery-Ceneral had supplicd staggering figures of
the number of petitions roceived.. .Those figurss alome should be:an indicetion
of the size and complexit) of the task and showsd clearly emough the impracti-
cability of the Cammisslon's attempting to deal with them, Furthsrmore, most
of the communications had been olassified by the Secretary-General as politicel,
There was & wide divergence of politieal opinion within the Commission. Thus,
- ‘to embark upon the examinstion of go many and such controversial cormunications
_ would be wholly b_eydnd_ the Commisslon's powers. He could not support the
Indian draft resolution, -

AZMI Bey (Egypt) could not agree with the Pakisteni representative's
contention thet the Commission eould not deal with communications owing teo the
divergence of political copinion within it, The members of a functional
commission were not really sitting as the representatives of thelir governments vut
owed an overriding loyélty to the United Natlons es an ocrgenization and to
bumenity es a whole. Nor could he egree with the Belgisn repregentative that
the Commission was not cometent to act on communications because the covenants
had not yet been.completed, The fact that the Commission had been working
almoast exclusively on drafiing the covenants for three years gave a false
impression that that was 1is only business. Article 62, paragraph 2, of the .
Charter gave the legal bes.s which the Belgian representative had questicned, by |
authorizing the Economic and Social Council to meke recommendations for the
-purpose of promoting respect for human rights, and the Council had delegated:those
powers to the Commission in its terms of reference (E/20), Thus, the. Commission
wae wholly competent to malie such recommendations as those preposed in the Indlan
draf resolution. That draft rosolution was not itself e recommendation; 1t
wag nmerely & request; to rake such & request was particularly opportune since.
the Council had a relevant item on its current agenda.

/Mr. BRACCO



T T | — e e g Y | < A T R —

E/CN.4/SR.332
Page 11

. Mr' BRACCO (Umiruey) moved the closure of thé debate on the Indian
proposal, which hed been discussed at length.’

3 'fﬁ; _HOARE (United Kingdom) oppoée& the motion. There had so far
been only limited discues*on of the substance ‘of the Indian proposal .
okt Mr, CASSIN (France) also opposed the notion. The Indian proposal
related to en important question which merited full discussion, ‘
The motion for closure of debate on the Indian proposal waes fejédtég
by 9 votes to 2, with 5 abstentions. |

- LY
i o

Mre. MEHTA (Indis) noted that misconceptions had arisen regarding the
Indian proposal relating to the disposal of the 25,000 commurications concerning
humen 71ghts Which: the Commission received esch year. The Indian proposal '
merely requested the Economic and Soéial Council to authorize the Commission to
submit reports or recommend actioni the Commissién would not pass Judgment
“or make Inquiries, OShe felt it-essentlel, howevey, that the communications should
be transmitted to the Council® with at least some recommendation 2

e RN - .
EN) ARG

Mr, HOARE {United Xihgiom) sald that the explanation just given by tle
Indian representative was at variance with the text of her proposal. While she
had ss1d that the Commission would‘ ot Jjudge or investigate communications, her
proposal would reduire the Commission to sift the mass of commmnicetions it
received and decide which were serious end which were not and which:could be
defined - as violations of Human ¥ights. Even if the Commiésién itself éséuﬁe&
the heavy reaponsibility of screehing the communications he supported the view
that 1t would not with 'ite present structure and terms of reference be competent
to investigate cases which appeared to constitute violations of human rights and
pass Judgment upon them; . many Governmente might wish td'be‘differently
represented for such a task, which would involve quasi-judicial responsib4lity,
and machinery for 1nveatigation. )

/The‘existing



— = = T Ry [ S —— Al RS = e o —

E fCN.U /SR.332
Page 12 .
‘i . The existing procedure, under which the Commission took no action on

comrmmicaticns, was the result of the Commission’s own reconmendations after
lengthy consideretion of the }i\atter at 1te third, fifth and sixth sessions.

In essence, the Indian ;proposél callsed upon 't,he Commission to trapemit comrunice-
tions with recommendations but without investiga.ticn to the Coureil. That procc
dure did not conatitute o satisfactory solution of -the problem,and would impose on
the Commissiona task which was nct within ito ccmpetence, which implied tremendov
responalbility,and which would be of no assistance to the Ccuncil. He was

- therefore unable to support the Indian proposal,

gl Mr. CASSIN (Frence) saild that his delegation attached grosat importance

. to the Indian proposal end agreed that the present situation with regard to
Eonknunicat-ions was unsatisfactory to everyone concerned. Un,fo-rtunately, 1@:
was too late for the Commission to dfaal with individual,compléints, as‘suggested
in the Indian proposal. It bad been decided at the outsst, over the opposition
of the French delegation, that the members of the Commission were mot to be
independent expsrts but government representatives; and by its resolution 75 (V)
the Economic and Social Council had lald down that __the.Comission wag to take
no action on the communiceations it received. If the Commission were to adopt
the Indian proposal now, the Council might well ask it what procedure it
intended to follow; but the procedurs to be followed on individual complaints

- would, in effect, :-be estiablished by the Commission at its follwh";g- aeAssion,
when 1t drafted the measures of implementation. It had been decided that the
implementation machinery would inélude a commlttee of 1ndape.hdent erxperts s oY

- other words, the Commiss:on had in advance renounced that ro.le, end it would be
most illogical for it to ask for powers to dea_l' with conmunicatioﬁs for the
brief time which remains(l before that other machinery was set up.

The Commission's proper task, in addition to drafting the covenant,

was to follow closely the: implementation end development of human rights

. by the legislation of various States ahd to draw attention to any undesirable
lews and practices. It was thus that it would best perform its function

of protecting human rights.

Mr. WEITLAM



Page 13

My, WHITIAM (Australia) would be regretfully ebliged to vote againat

.the Indian proposal because,. as’ the Balglan representative had pointed out, by
adopting 1t. the Commission  would be asking for powers for which thers was no
Juridical basis. Any consideration of the comunications 1t received would
inevitably call for making enquiries and passing Judgments. In the absende of
.. Juridicel authority for such action; any enquiry woild be bound to have &
political character, which ‘could only result in lessening the Commisalon's r
pregtige. The Commiesion might, perhaps, ask for psrmission to analyse ‘
coomunications; but the action suggested in the Indian’ proposal vas far
beyond- ite campetence.: . !

- AZMI Bey (Egypt) recalled that at its seventh session, the Commission
hed adepted a resolution (E/1992, page 19) inm which 1t drew the Econemic and
Soclel Council's attention to the fact that it had been receiving commnications
caoncerning human rights since ite sstablishment -- a pélife way of 'asking what
was to be done with them, beycmd the highly unsatisfactory and parfunctory act
of teking note., At the sixth wesion of the General Asgembly ‘the Egyptian
delegation had introduced & resolutiom =~ which had since becoms resolution
542 (VI) == inviting the Council to give the Cammission instructions with regard
to dealing with commnications. The Cotncil wonld take action pursuant to that
regolution st ite present session. By edopting the Indian proposal, therefore,
the Commisalon would be meeting the Council half-way, end indicating that it was
ready -and eeger to accept the task. He agreed, however, with the United Kingdom
representative’s cbservation that the word "serious" implied a choice, and
"violation of human rights"” implied a Judgment, and consequently proposed the
deletion in the operative part of the words "serious cases or instances of
violatian of human rights which are brought to the notice of the Comnission in
the course of its examination of the". "

Mr, AZEKOUL (Lebanon) agreed that the present situation was entirely
unsatisfactory and that the Commission should be able to do something more than
devote half an hour each year to taking note of the commmnications 1t received,
Nevertheless, 1t was hardly reedy to ask the Council for powers to make reports
and recammendations concerning those coomunications, since a muber of problems

Jwould have



E/CN.4/SR.332
Page 1

r-":l.

would ha.ve to be solved Tlret: the e:;tent of meporisi‘bility the Ccrmission was
resdy to accept, the Casnisﬁion 8 competence to m:d.erta.ke such a task under 1its
pregent terms .cf rei‘ereme ; ‘the exact definition of the term "comrunications
~eoncerning humen righ,ts" 3 the applice.tion or non-spplication of the prineiple
of anomymity of the oomp'.ainsnts, and, 1ast but not least, the imposition

on govermments of the ob] igatien to :neply to charges of viols.tions of human right-
He was sure tha.t the Sec: retarie.t could ﬂraw attention to & muber of related
pro‘blems. It wcruld there fore be wiser to ask the Secreta.riat to prepare a report
on all such problems , ané. to take a decision on the matter with a clearer
knowledge of the difficulties involved, He acoordingly moved the substitution
for the operative part of the Indian draft resolution of the fellewing paragraph!
"Requests the Secreta.ry-ceneral to prepare a report on this question for the

. next session of the Commission. " '

Mrs. mm (India) d.id. not sha.re the fears of the United Kingdom ‘
presentetive. It was not her delegation 8 intention that the Ccmmission ‘
should sit in Judgnent on the ccmmmica.tions 5 received, ‘but merely that 1t
. ehould uge its Judgment in decid.ing which of those ccnmmnications ‘were serious
and which were not. It seexned o‘bvious that scme 300 complainte of genocide,
_some supported by statements f‘rom recognized non—govermenta.l orga.nizations ’
. Wwere serious, or that a lsw prohibiting a country's residents from marrying persom
. of the same stock outsid.e the country wes a violation of human rights. To
suggest that the Gomnissi::n ‘wag une.‘ble to select those comnunications on which
action was needed was to eelittle its Jud@nent Nevertheless, in the interests
of compromise, she acceptad the Egyptian representa.tive 8 amendment. : ‘

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republics) failed to see that
the deletion accepted by the Indlan representative made any difference in
principle

As he had not p'epared. himself for a discussion of the item, he
would mere].;r sbetch out his delegation s position. The ]:.gyptie.n represente.tive
. hed given the impression that under General Assembly resolution sho (VI) the
Camigsion was h‘oundv to tu.ke gome action_ at the present ste.ge The fact we,s,

/however,



— i —— - - - - T

EfcN.4/SR.332
Page 19

however, that the resolution was sddressed to.the Economic and Social Council

and invited 1t to give the Commission Instructions for 1its ninth session, in

no way preJudging what those instructions should be. The proper course for the
Conmli.ssion vas to awalt those instructione, and to comply with them at 1lts

next session, 1n$tead of making hasty last-minute decisions on a serilous and
camplicated question,_ The Comission had not even discussed how 1t would organize
the work which would fall to 1t under the Indian proposal; . and in view of forth-
comihg action by ’che Council, any decision on the whole question-of dealing
 with comﬂuni'cationa was o’bvibualy premeture, He would therefore vote against

the Indian draft resolutios. ‘ ‘

AZMI Bey (Egypt) replied that General Assembly resolution 542 (VI) --
which the Egyptian delegation had introduced and the USSR delegation had opposed -
plainly invited the Council to request the Coxmission to formulate recommendationo
on cémmmicatione concerning human rights, The lssue was therefore already
decided in principle. Moreover ,the only reason for the reference totheCormlsaskn's ..
ninth session was that 1'1; was physically imposasible for the Council to give the
Commigsion Instructions any earlier,

, .. Mre. ROO LF‘VEIJI'.(’United States of America) remarked that at the present
stage of 1ts work the Commission could not set up implementation 'machinery,
and it could certainly not investigate commuxica.tions until States had assumed
specific obligations under ‘the covenante on human rights. If the India:n
proposal were adopted, and if on the basis of 1t the Eoonomic and Social Council
should lhstruct the Commission to make reports and recommendations, the
Cormission would nedd machinery ‘for investigation which it did not have, She
knew from personal experience both that a complalint could not be taken at face
value end that the real facts were extremely herd to ascertain, The Indian
d‘:aft resolution would impose an apvalling task on the Commission, and the
work entrusted to the 5ecretary-General under the Lebanese amendment would be
equally appalling. - All the members of the Commission were anxious that
comrunications should receive the treatment they deserved; bdut the Commission
could not ask the Council for an assignment it was not prepered to carry out.

Mr. NISOT



E?-=rn-l-q.up-:-F?-I---H--l!mlr"F-!ml!Ilr!l!-ﬂl-ﬂ-l-l!HIII!E!!l!==IIlllllllll--lﬂ

.

.

E/CN.4/SR.332
Page 16

Mr., NISOT (Belgium) shared the views of +the USSR and United States
representatives. The Egyptian amendment did not alter the situation: under it,
the Commission would still be empowered to meke decisions in the absence of
mendatory standards and t> recommend remedies which the United Nations was
powerless to implement. 'The members of the Commission themselves, after years
of effort, had not yet been able to agree on what was a human right and what was

'hbt."By placing such a proposal before the Lconomic and Soclal Council the

Commission would give the impression that its primafy intention had been to obtain
that its existence should be prolonged indefinitely, in spite of decisions to
the contrary. 2 '

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) repested that he would support the Tndian draft

‘resolution, - As several delegations had, however, remarked that it was in

contradiction with the General Assembly resolution and with established pfocedure,
he asked for a separate vote on the words: "Requests the Economic and Social

‘Council to reconsider ite resolution 75 (V) as amended".

The CHATIRMAN put to the vote tﬁe Lebanese amendment to replacé the
onerative part of the Indian draft resolution by the words: “Requeste the
Secretary-General to prepeice a report on this question for the next session of
the Commission." ' by i

The Lebanese amendment was rvejected by 11 votes to 1, with L abstentions.

The words "Reguesits the Economic and Social Council to reconsider 1ts
Eésﬁ;ution'Yﬁf(Vlvae amended" were rejected by ¢ votes to 6, with 2 abstentions.

]

Mrs., MEHTA (Indis) withdrew the Indian draft resolution.

" Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) proposed that the part of the sumery record '
dealing with the discussion of the Indian draft resolution should be made public,

‘That proposal was adopted by 12 votes to none, w1§g o abstentions.

/Mr. WAHEED



E/CN.%/SR.332
Page 17 7 .";(

Mr. WAHEED (Pakistan) suggestad that the Commission should employ
the usual formula (E/1992, paragraph 94) in taldng note of the canfidential
lists of communications.

Mr. AZKOUL (lLebanon) and AZMI Bey (Egypt) thought that the decision
should be deferrsd, since the Commission might wish to add something in the light
of what the Rapporteur might drzft in accordance with tbhe Uruguayen promcaal

adopted., ey’

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), supported by
Mr, NISOT (Belgium), proposed that the discussion on agenda item 19 (a)
should be closed.

The CHAIRMAN called for the vote on the proposition that item 19 (a)
of the agenda had been esxhausted.

Thet proposition was accepted by 10 votes to 7.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soeialist Republics) asked for a vote
on the adoption of the formula contained in document E/1992, paragraph 94,
proposed by the Pakistani representative.

That formula was rejected by 7 votes o 6, with 5 abstentions.

Mr. VAIENZIEIA (Chile) explained that he had voted against the adoption
of the formula because his delegation had not wished to be associated with the
wvay in which the Commission had dealt with the cammunications. The relevant
paragreph in the report might state that the Commission had not even wished to
take note of the lists of communicetions concerning human rights prepared for its
eighth messicn.

After a brief discussion, the CHAIRMAN said that the report would

merely state that the Commissicn, sitting in closed session at its 332nd
mseting, had discussed the confildential lists of canmunications concerning

buman rights,

The meeting rogse at 6,25 v.m.

30/6 p.m. :





